

Mag. pharm. Dr. rer. nat. Nina Langoth-Fehringner

Keinergasse 20/2/20,

1030 Vienna, Austria

T: +43 650 3000626

office@langoth.at

www.langoth.at



Nina Langoth-Fehringner is a senior consultant for the development of medicinal products and medical devices, as well as for quality management. She started her consulting activities in March 2020 after several positions in pharmaceutical industry. Nina is a pharmacist by training and has been in pharmaceutical industry since more than 15 years serving in research & development positions, quality function as QP and management positions.

Career

2020 to date	Working as a self-employed pharma consultant (QP services, QM services, interim management as "Gewerberechtigter Geschäftsführer", product development strategies)
2019 - 2020	Business Manager / Gewerberechtlicher Geschäftsführer "Herstellung von Arzneimitteln und Giften sowie Großhandel von Arzneimitteln und Giften", Head of R&D and GMP/Quality representative at Cannabeo GmbH, Vienna (Cannabeo is focused on the production, development, registration of medicinal cannabis products)
2016 - 2019	Corporate Director Research & Development and Deputy Qualified Person at CROMA-PHARMA GmbH, Leobendorf
2011 - 2016	Director Development Department and Deputy Qualified Person at CROMA-PHARMA GmbH, Leobendorf
2009 - 2013	Lectureship at University of Applied Sciences in Tulln, „Formulation and Stabilisation of Drug Products“
2009 - 2011	Qualified Person acc. §7 AMBO and Head of Release Department at CROMA-PHARMA GmbH, in parallel project leader for market authorisation of a new drug product via centralized procedure at the EMA
2006 - 2011	Project leader in Development Department at CROMA-PHARMA GmbH, Leobendorf
2006 - 2007	Lectureship, Institute of Pharmaceutical Technology, University of Vienna
2005 - 2013	Pharmacist, Sonnenapotheke & Apotheke Freindorf, Linz
2004 - 2005	Manager at ThioMatrix GmbH, Innsbruck (start-up company)

Education and Qualifications

2020	Certified GMP Auditor (Concept Heidelberg, Germany)
2019	Authorisation "Gewerberechtigung für Herstellung und Großhandel von Arzneimitteln und Giften"
2007	Postgraduate course in micronutrients, Danube University, Krems
2004	Qualification exam for authorized dispensing pharmacist
2003	Graduation Dr. rer. nat.
2002	Business course at WIFI, Vienna
2000 - 2003	Doctoral thesis, Institute of Pharmaceutical Technology, University of Vienna
2000	Graduation Mag. pharm.

Memberships: Member of the Austrian and European Qualified Person Association



Nina Langoth-Fehringner, January 2021